NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and . -
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON : Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director
Joanna Prukep Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

14 August 2003

Saga Petroleum Limited Liability Co.
415 W Wall Ste 1900
Midland, TX 79701

30015038350000 WEST HENSHAW PREM UNIT 002
30015038460000 WEST HENSHAW PREM UNIT 009

Dear Si_rs:

- This second d directive is to notify you that these wells are still in violation of Rule ~201.

On April 17, 2003 a letter was sent nothymg you on the v1olat10n of Rule 201. An mspectlon of the
- wells on July 30,2003 found no action has been taken. : . S

- To bring the wells into compliance you have 3 options:
1. Put the wells into productlon
2. T.A. the wells.
3. P A the wells

~ In the event that a satisfactory response is not received to tlns letter of direction bx September 15, =
2003, further enforcement will occur. Such enforcement may include thls ofﬁce applying to the Division. for an order
summoning you to a hearing before a Division Examiner in Santa Fe to show cause why you should not be ordered to
permanently plug and abandon this well. Such a hearing may result in imposition of CIVIL PENALTIES for your violation

of OCD rules.

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. II
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